
 

 

I will create an online course on any topic! Complex of services - educational business! 

To participants in tenders, competitive purchases 

Greetings! 

There is already a well-established practice of cooperation with a number of structures of additional 

professional education, which take part in targeted tender, competitive procurement of online 

training services (advanced training or professional retraining). I, in turn, develop appropriate online 

courses and documentation for them. Please, сonsider the possibilities of participation of your 

structure in procurement, I am ready to work with you. 

I propose the following (ready to develop more than 400 online course topics): 
1. Development of content for an online course (courses), (text lectures; interactive slides, including 
SCORM standards; photos; videos; tests, practical assignments, quests, etc.). 
2. Installation, configuration and content of the distance learning system (Moodle LMS or LearnDash 
LMS). No subscription fees and tariffs. It is possible to use other platforms for organizing online learning. 
3. Any required documentation for the online course (s) being created. 
4. Other services (website, tender documents, etc.). 
 
To form an offer (prices and terms), I need information: 
1. What is the topic of the future online course (s)? 
2. Who will be the target audience for this course (s)? 
3. Technical information on the course (s) - goals and objectives? 
4. Desired volume of the course (courses), (in hours, minutes, A4 pages, etc.) \ (approximately)? 
5. What format of the course (s) would you like to receive? 
6. Webinars? 
7. Need to create a website and integrate (configure) a free distance learning system (Moodle LMS or 
LearnDash LMS, other platforms)? 
8. Any other additional services (logo design, course documentation, etc.). 
 

Based on the amount of work to be done, after providing the answers, I will be able to calculate the 

price and determine the time frame. Please write the answers to the above questions - 

aldem@coursemaker.icu. Working languages - Russian, English. There is a possibility of development 

in other languages. 

 

To discuss the details, contact me in any available way: 

Website: CourseMaker.icu/eng   

Contact phone: +7 (958) 756-80-25 (+WA, Viber, Tg) 

aldem@coursemaker.icu 

Skype - rectoriog 

 

Best regards, Alexander Demidovich 


